May 9, 2006
TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

ORIGINATOR:

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Board of Trustees

E. Schmidt, Acting Superintendent of Schools

Response to Trustee Request for Information

T. Parker, Executive Director

INFORMATION

TRUSTEE REQUEST #113, OCTOBER 11, 2005 (TRUSTEE COLBURN): PROVIDE THE
NAMES OF SCHOOLS THAT WILL BE INVOLVED IN ALBERTA EDUCATION’S
COMPUTER ADAPTIVE ASSESSMENT PILOT 2005 - 2007.
elementary junior high and junior high schools have volunteered for the pilot for a total of 58 schools

(9,934 students).

Elementary:
Aldergrove
Baturyn
Belmead
Caernarvon
Callingwood
Capilano
Centennial
Coronation
Delwood
Dovercourt
Glendale
Glenora
Grovenor
High Park
Hillview
John Barnett
Kameyosek
Keheewin
Kensington
Kirkness

Lago Lindo
Lymburn
Mayfield
McArthur
Michael A Kostek
Mount Pleasant
Northmount
Norwood
Ormsby
Overlanders
Patricia Heights
Pollard Meadows
Sakaw

Satoo

Sherwood
Thorncliffe
Woodcroft

York
Youngstown

(T. Parker, 429-8479)

TP:cg

Elementary/Jr. High

Allendale

Donnan
Edmonton Christian

Major General Griesbach

Meadowlark Christian
Parkview

The following elementary,

Jr. High
Avalon

D. S. MacKenzie
Edith Rogers
Kate Chegwin
Kenilworth
Killarney
Londonderry
Ottewell
Steele Heights
S. Bruce Smith
Vernon Barford
Westlawn
Westmount



